
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
4/13/2011 1:39:03 PM 
FW: Draft Response to Chairman Issas letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USA() 
issa subpoena response 413.docx 

I came down to see you about this — please let me know when you have a minute. Thanks. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 1:38 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to Chairman Issa's letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USA° 

Here's my revised draft, which I can explain.: 
: j  

op 
We can walk through this on the phone in 5 minutes if that's helpful. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:48 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to Chairman Issas letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USAO 

And here's a redline comparing it to yesterday's draft. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:38 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to Chairman Issas letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USAO 

DP If you guys have suggested line edits, can you please make to this 
draft? Thanks. 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:33 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to Chairman Issas letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USAO 
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:24 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to Chairman Issas letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USA° 

DP 
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„what. dp_yo cluys .think 	th?. follp.vving.? 
DP 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:38 AM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to Chairman Issa's letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USA() 

Paul, I've discussed this with Matt and asked him to return to the earlier language; will call you to explain. 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:31 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Draft Response to Chairman Issa's letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USA° 

DP 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 07:20 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to Chairman Issa's letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USAO 

That is my understandinaolthe_oa_th.al_Faith had with staff toni_obt at 6:00. Faith, did l_cit it nail? A sap_arate 	._., i 	 . 
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From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 7:14 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Draft Response to Chairman Issa's letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USAO 
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 06:59 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to Chairman Issa's letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USA° 

What doyou._auys think of these edits'?[ 	 DP 
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From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 5:50 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to Chairman Issas letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USA° 

Just a few minor edits in the attached. « File: issa subpoena response 412 (2).docx » 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 5:36 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Draft Response to Chairman Issas letter of 4/11 - for further review, especially by USAO 

« File: issa subpoena response 412.docx » 
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